From: form_engine@fs30.formsite.com on behalf of Eormsite
To: Committees

Subject: [BULK] Boards, Councils, and Committees Application - Suncoast Health Council Result #8856916
Date: Monday, February 06, 2017 5:28:55 PM
Importance: Low

First Name * Jared

Last Name * Tur

Home Address 4742 Stoneview Circle

City Oldsmar

State FL

Zip Code 34677

Home Phone 7276428544

Email (a copy of
what was
submitted in this
form will be sent
to the email
address listed
below) *

You are a: *

Are you currently a
Pinellas County
resident? *

If yes, for how
long?

Are you registered
to vote in Pinellas
County? *

Occupation *
Title

Name of Business
Business Address
City

State

jtur@mail.usf.edu

Health Care Consumer

Yes

15 years

Yes

Post-Doctoral Research Associate
Dr.

University of South Florida
12901 Bruce B Downs Blvd
Tampa

FL


mailto:form_engine@fs30.formsite.com
mailto:form_engine@fs30.formsite.com
mailto:Committees@co.pinellas.fl.us
mailto:jtur@mail.usf.edu

Zip Code
Business Phone *
Business Email

State your
background,
including your
education, work
experience, civic
or community
organization
memberships and
positions, and any
professional
licenses or
memberships, and
explain how this
applies to the
function of the
board, council or
committee: *

Are you currently
serving on any
Pinellas County
boards, councils,
or committees? *

Do you have or
hold any
employment or
contractual
relationship with
any business or

33612
8139742864
jtur@health.usf.edu

| believe my education and work experience make me an ideal
candidate for the Suncoast Health Council. I recently graduated
from the University of South Florida with a doctorate of
philosophy in medical science with a concentration in
cardiovascular physiology. My thesis research was focused around
cardiovascular health and disease with an emphasis on heart
disease and arrhythmia. Currently as a post-doctoral research
fellow within the USF College of Pharmacy | am investigating the
role of diabetes and cardiomyopathy. Based upon my educational
training and work experience | found it awe-inspiring that in 2015
heart disease was one of the single greatest causes of death in
Pinellas County, along with over 35% of its residents overweight.
Living in Pinellas County for over 15 years this is both shocking
and rather alarming for our county. Because of my academic
experiences | feel confident in my abilities to analyze health care
data, identify health care needs and work with community partners
to respond to these health care needs. During my graduate training
I was fortunate to serve in multiple leadership roles including
president of the Graduate and Professional Student Council, in
addition to vice-chairman of the USF Sports Club Council. While
both positions had different set goals the mission of community
engagement and interdisciplinary cooperation was always present.
The Sports Club Council required strong leadership and strategic
planning to allocate over $200,000 in funding to 40 different clubs
whose sum request was over $1.1 million. The Graduate and
Professional Student Council required strong advocacy for
graduate students grant money and recognition by interacting with
multiple USF personnel including student government, faculty, and
administrators. | believe with my education and work experience
along with my community involvement | bring a unique
understanding to the role of a consumer member and look forward
to the opportunity to make Pinellas a healthy and happier county.

No

No



any agency which
Is subject to the
regulation of or is
doing business
with Pinellas
County? *

Do you serve on
any state, regional
or local
government
boards, councils or
committees? *

Are you current
with all taxes and
any other financial
obligations? *

Have you been
convicted of a
Public Entity
Crime? Public
entity crime is
defined by Florida
Statute, sec.
287.133 as a
violation of any
state or federal
law by a person
with respect to and
directly related to
the transaction of
business with any
public entity or
with an agency or
political
subdivision of any
other state or with
the United States,
including, but not
limited to, any bid,
proposal, reply, or
contract for goods
or services, any
lease for real
property, or any
contract for the
construction or
repair of a public
building or public

No

Yes

No



work, involving
antitrust, fraud,
theft, bribery,
collusion,
racketeering,
conspiracy, or
material
misrepresentation.
*

Have you been
convicted of a
financial felony? *

Have you ever been
convicted of a
crime against
children or
seniors? *

Are you currently,
or have you ever
sued Pinellas
County? *

Have you ever been
arrested, charged,
or indicted for
violation of any
federal, state,
county, or
municipal law,
regulation or
ordinance?
(Exclude traffic
violations for
which a fine or
civil penalty of
$150 or less was
paid) *

Resume (Click on
the Upload button
once your file is
selected)

I understand the
responsibilities
and commitment
of time associated
with an

No

No

No

No

Jared Tur CV2017.pdf (372k)

By clicking and submitting you have electronically signed this
application and confirmed that the information provided is true and
factual.


https://fs30.formsite.com/Pinellas8/files/f-129-45-8856916_cfj0m8ly_Jared_Tur_CV2017.pdf

appointment to a
Pinellas County
board, council or
committee. *



